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From: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 9:59 AM
To: 'Christine.Thompson@azed.gov'
Subject: TUSD Request

Attachments: TUSDReadExtend8 29 13 (3).pdf

Good Morning Mrs. Thompson,

In order to comply with the four-year Unitary Status Plan (USP), developed as part of the U.S. District Court
consent decree, |sent President Tyree a proposed model (see attached) to meet our USP requirements and still
support our ELLs with English Language Development. | have not heard anything regarding this request. Would
you be able to update me on the status of this request?

Any help would be greatly appreciated.

Ignacio Ruiz

Director

Language Acquisition Department
Tucson Unified School District

2025 E. Winsett/LIRC Bldg., room 12
Tucson, Arizona

(520)225-4600

"Delivering Excellence in Education Every Day."

This communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you
received this communication in error, please immediately destroy it

From: Koenig, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 1:37 PM

To: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio

Subject: RE: Move On When Reading

Ignacio,
Unfortunately | do not have information regarding your request. You may contact:

Christine Thompson (Executive Director to the State Board)
Christine.Thompson@azed.gov
602-542-2922

Thanks Ignacio...

Kelly Koenig
Deputy Associate Superintendent
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Office of English Lanquage Acquisition Services (OELAS)
Arizona Department of Education

1535 West Jefferson Bin #31

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-9689 (phone)

602-542-3050 (fax)

Kelly.Koenig@azed.qov

Arizona

Department of Education

From: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio [mailto:lgnacio.Ruiz@tusdl.org]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 1:17 PM

To: Koenig, Kelly

Subject: Re: Move On When Reading

Thank you Kelly ...... On another note any word on the proposal | sent President Tyree regarding our Deseg order and
flexibility with ELD model? | have not heard from the State Board on this.

Ignacio Ruiz

Director

Language Acquisition Department
Tucson Unified School District

On Feb 10, 2014, at 11:15 AM, "Koenig, Kelly" <Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Ignacio,

| cannot answer your first question, however, | have copied Cindy Daniels, Director of Move On When
Reading, who will be able to help. Your second question regarding the two years, that has been defined
as 18 months of instruction.

I hope this information is helpful, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions.
Kelly

Kelly Koenig

Deputy Associate Superintendent

Office oFEng]ish Language Acquisition Services (OELAS)
Arizona Department of Education

1535 West Jefferson Bin #31

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-9689 (phone)

602-542-3050 (fax)

Kelly.Koenig@azed.qov

<image003.jpg>

From: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio [mailto:lgnacio.Ruiz@tusdl.org]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 10:56 AM

To: Koenig, Kelly

Subject: Move On When Reading

Good Morning Kelly,

Questions on move on when reading:

USP V.F.1.k
Appendix V-27 p. 2



Case 4:74-cv-00090-DCB Document 1687-8 Filed 10/01/14 Page 70 of 83

- How will students be identified for exemption? Will this be provided to LEA’s?
- Less than two years means calendar years or school years?

| forgot who the contact person was for Move On When Reading for OELAS .
Thanks,

Ignacio

NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of
the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential under state and federal law.
This information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with law, and you may be subject to penalties under law for improper use or
further disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the
person named above by reply e-mail, and then delete the original e-mail. Thank you.
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